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DEPARTMENT OF STATE

November 8, 197%

[DOS Review Completed.] -
TO: The Secretary

FROM: AF - Edward W. Mulcehy {4
SUBJECT: ANGOLA - Kaunda's position on Recognition of FNLA/UNITA

The attached message, received | ‘ \ﬂlﬂa 25X1
President Kaunda's reply to a query we sent him via 2ZOX1
concerning what his position will be on recognition. 25X1

The reply is about what we expected. Kaunda feels he must
sit on the femce for the time being. We hope he does take the
position "he wants to take" in the OAU. Tt parallels our own.

We are awaiting Mobutu's reply to a similar query.

AF/C - Robert Andrew
x20751
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Kaunda indicated tb'Mark'Chona, Presidential advjsor,
that he will continue to maintain an outward policy of neutrality
on the Angolan issue. He has given instructions tﬂat the
Government of Zambia will not recognize any movement pn .
‘11 November. He has subsequently noted that if the opposition
to the MPLA seems to have significant support, he might be able
to join such d groﬁ?; but he could not afford to lead|it. |
Howeveér, Chona was noi‘sanguine about. Zambia ‘s maneuvgring
'abflftj in-view of ‘the “idamantSupport Uf TanZanis anfi* -~ * -
Mozémbique for the MPLA, 'Hﬁ wants to take the position that
the OAU States should not recognize any'gdvernment until a -

government of national reconciliation is established.
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